## **Obaid Ur Rehman**

## ICT Support Technician

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: labasst1@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Obaid Ur Rehman is working as ICT Support Technician in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Obaid Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BSc in Maths, Stats, Computer Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
F.Sc in Computer  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mardan , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Experience	
ICT Support Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Lab Assistant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Lab Assistant Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2020 - 2022
	- Present

,